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CREDIT UNION ACRONYMS AND GLOSSARY
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ACRONYM FULL NAME DESCRIPTION

5300 5300 Call Report Quarterly financial performance report that all credit unions file with the NCUA.

ACH Automated Clearing House
The electronic clearing and settlement system used for financial transactions by U.S. credit unions, banks, and other 
institutions.

ALM Asset Liability Management Management of a credit union’s balance sheet to minimize interest rate risk.

AME Asset Management Estates
An estate that holds the assets of a failed institution. The NCUA created five AMEs to manage and then liquidate the 
remains of the five corporates — Southwest, Members United, US Central, Constitution, and WesCorp — seized during 
the Great Recession. 

ASI American Share Insurance An alternative cooperative source for insuring member deposits in state-chartered credit unions.

Bridge Corporates
Corporate credit unions that were created by the NCUA to assume operations and transition the corporate credit 
unions out of NCUA conservatorship. 

CCUE Certified Credit Union Executive Course certification offered by the Credit Union Executives Society (CUES).

CECL Current Expected Credit Losses 
A new credit loss accounting standard issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board on June 16, 2016. CECL 
replaces the Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses (ALLL) accounting standard. 

CLF Central Liquidity Facility
A backup source of liquidity for federally insured credit unions that Congress created in 1979. It is administered 
by the NCUA.

COLI/BOLI
Corporate-Owned Life Insurance/Bank-
Owned Life Insurance

COLI: An investment alternative that allows a corporation to accrue a tax-deferred asset. BOLI: Life insurance in which 
a bank has a financial interest. Both are tax efficient ways to offset the costs of employee benefit programs. 

COSO
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations 
of the Treadway Commission

An initiative established to combat corporate fraud. The committee’s Enterprise Risk Management–Integrated 
Framework is recognized as the leading guidance on ERM.

CRM Customer Relationship Management A tool to better manage members’ use of credit union products and services.

CU Credit Union Not-for-profit institution that provides financial services to member-owners sharing common bonds.

CUES Credit Union Executives Society Dedicated to advancing the professional development of credit union senior management and directors.

CUNA Credit Union National Association A national trade association serving the nation’s credit unions.

CUSO Credit Union Service Organization
Wholly or multi-owned credit union organizations that extend a credit union’s products or services to users beyond its 
own membership. CUSOs also provide scale for credit unions to join resources to access products and services.

EFT Electronic Funds Transfer Funds transferred electronically rather than by paper.

ERM Enterprise Risk Management
A framework that allows credit union management to monitor and assess risk in terms of likelihood and magnitude of 
impact, then determine a response strategy.

ESI Excess Share Insurance
Provides coverage for credit union members’ accounts when their balances exceed the maximum level of coverage 
provided by the credit union’s primary share insurer.

Fannie Mae Federal National Mortgage Association
This government-sponsored enterprise helps ensure there is a reliable and affordable supply of mortgage funds 
throughout the country. 

FCU Federal Credit Union A credit union that is chartered by the federal government.

FDIC Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
An independent agency created by Congress to preserve and promote public confidence in the U.S. banking system 
by insuring depositors for up to $250,000 per account.

FFIEC
Federal Financial Institutions 
Examination Council

An interagency body empowered to prescribe uniform principles, standards, and report forms for the federal 
examination of financial institutions

FHLB Federal Home Loan Bank System
Founded in 1932, these 12 regional banks are owned by more than 8,000 financial institutions to provide a source of 
long-term, low-cost funding for housing finance and community investment.

FOM Field of Membership The designated membership group within a credit union’s charter.

Freddie Mac 
Federal Home Loan Mortgage 
Corporation 

This government-sponsored enterprise helps ensure there is a reliable and affordable supply of mortgage funds 
throughout the country. 

FTE Full-Time Equivalent
A way to measure employee numbers. FTE employees is calculated as all full-time employees plus 50% of part-
time employees.
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GAC Governmental Affairs Conference CUNA’s annual conference in Washington, DC, with a focus largely on legislative and regulatory issues.

Ginnie Mae
Government National Mortgage 
Association 

This government-sponsored enterprise provides a government guarantee for mortgage-backed securities issued by the 
Federal Housing Administration and the Department of Veterans Affairs.

GSE Government-Sponsored Enterprise A financial services corporation created by Congress to enhance the flow of credit to targeted sectors of the economy.

HMDA Home Mortgage Disclosure Act
1975 legislation requiring the public reporting of residential lending activity to determine if consumers’ needs 
are being met.

Legacy Assets Distressed investment securities held by the AMEs of failed corporate credit unions. 

MBS Mortgage-Backed Security
An asset‐backed security or debt obligation that represents a claim on the cash flows from mortgage loans, most 
commonly on residential property.

MSR Member Service Representative
A front-line credit union staff member whose duties include a range of activities from basic teller transactions to loan 
originations.

NACUSO
National Association of Credit Union 
Service Organizations 

A professional trade association for credit unions and CUSOs.

NACHA
National Automated Clearing House 
Association

NACHA manages the development, administration, and governance of the ACH Network, the backbone for the 
electronic movement of money and data in the United States. 

NAFCU
National Association of Federally-Insured 
Credit Unions

A direct membership trade group committed to advancing the federally insured credit union community.

NASCUS
National Association of State Credit 
Union Supervisors 

Serves the interests of both state-chartered credit unions and the regulators who supervise them.

NCUA National Credit Union Administration The independent federal agency that charters and supervises federal credit unions.

NCUF National Credit Union Foundation
The charitable arm of the U.S. credit union movement, raising funds and making grants in support of the 
movement’s mission. 

NCUSIF
National Credit Union Share 
Insurance Fund

Insures deposits for all federally insured credit unions; backed by the full faith and credit of the U.S. government.

NGN Program NCUA Guaranteed Notes Program 
A program created by the NCUA to provide long-term funding for distressed investment securities from the five failed 
corporate credit unions.

NOL Normal Operating Level
The target level for the NCUSIF’s equity ratio set by the NCUA board to two decimal places between 1.20% 
and 1.50%. 

ODP Overdraft Privilege 
A discretionary service credit unions provide for eligible accounts. It is designed to help guard against having items 
returned by the credit union. 

OTR Overhead Transfer Rate
The percentage of the NCUA’s operating budget that comes from the transfer of funds from the share insurance fund 
for administration and other expenses related to federal share insurance. 

OTTI Other Than Temporary Impairment Denotes when a loss in market value of an investment in debt or equity securities must be written off.

PCA Prompt Corrective Action The NCUA’s capital guidelines designed to ensure safety and soundness within a credit union.

PFI Primary Financial Institution The institution where customers or members conduct most of their financial transactions.

ROA Return on Assets A financial ratio measuring the net income a credit union has generated from its assets.

ROM Return of the Member Index Callahan’s measurement of the membership’s benefit from the usage of the credit union.

TCCUSF
Temporary Corporate Credit Union 
Stabilization Fund

A borrowing facility and assessment authority that segregates costs associated with the corporate credit union system; 
administered by the NCUA.

Sallie Mae SLM Corporation
Chartered as a GSE in 1972 and now privatized, this company is the largest provider of private student loans in the 
United States.

SEG Select Employee Group Defined employer or association that is incorporated into a credit union’s field of membership.

WOCCU World Council of Credit Unions Promotes the sustainable growth and expansion of financial cooperatives worldwide. 
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CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT UNION INVESTMENTS IN CORPORATES BY STATE  
FOR U.S. CREDIT UNIONS | DATA AS OF 12.31.18

CORPORATE CRED
IT UN

ION
S

State
Concentration Of 

Investments In Corporates
Total Corporate 

Investments
Growth Of Corporate 

Investments
Total Investments  

& Cash
Growth Of Total 

Investments & Cash

ALABAMA 9.56% $861,659,790 -5.66% $9,014,672,857 -7.89%
ALASKA 2.42% $36,539,256 97.27% $1,508,225,688 11.65%
ARIZONA 3.88% $193,873,407 -15.10% $4,996,064,943 -4.85%
ARKANSAS 11.24% $83,949,124 -5.77% $746,972,391 -4.02%
CALIFORNIA 2.81% $1,470,236,897 -8.21% $52,279,363,940 -6.72%
COLORADO 5.66% $282,373,444 -5.17% $4,990,816,371 -3.87%
CONNECTICUT 3.63% $129,829,706 -9.91% $3,581,218,130 -2.24%
DELAWARE 7.19% $58,961,186 -24.85% $820,262,504 -6.17%
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 2.13% $68,959,197 4.63% $3,235,100,055 2.53%
FLORIDA 7.23% $1,205,255,368 -18.57% $16,673,506,267 -2.20%
GEORGIA 9.14% $501,209,167 -2.26% $5,485,269,491 -6.53%
HAWAII 4.20% $210,273,329 -9.67% $5,004,079,224 -4.72%
IDAHO 8.47% $91,017,327 16.22% $1,074,569,862 32.91%
ILLINOIS 4.07% $517,831,192 -3.88% $12,723,397,526 -0.95%
INDIANA 6.81% $391,952,015 15.47% $5,753,496,095 -5.06%
IOWA 2.04% $49,860,169 1.18% $2,449,064,053 -6.31%
KANSAS 11.40% $224,984,703 -11.18% $1,974,398,042 -10.90%
KENTUCKY 20.34% $459,776,549 29.92% $2,260,813,930 -1.56%
LOUISIANA 11.47% $312,544,089 6.11% $2,724,489,070 -6.48%
MAINE 11.54% $174,073,111 -7.42% $1,507,798,810 -2.41%
MARYLAND 3.13% $179,605,098 -15.91% $5,746,111,296 -4.65%
MASSACHUSETTS 5.22% $365,985,350 -2.29% $7,016,920,505 -11.33%
MICHIGAN 7.67% $1,265,611,792 -2.91% $16,500,246,280 -4.75%
MINNESOTA 4.90% $256,058,711 -7.06% $5,226,568,801 -5.68%
MISSISSIPPI 12.72% $206,482,063 -40.22% $1,623,829,148 -17.24%
MISSOURI 4.78% $136,059,354 -9.55% $2,844,582,047 -6.27%
MONTANA 8.95% $150,458,466 -2.36% $1,680,924,488 -5.40%
NEBRASKA 10.16% $92,646,824 6.53% $911,764,851 -6.17%
NEVADA 6.03% $102,966,873 -36.97% $1,708,491,340 -6.93%
NEW HAMPSHIRE 12.29% $136,596,640 27.87% $1,111,449,007 1.91%
NEW JERSEY 8.23% $406,257,251 -0.31% $4,934,022,980 -2.83%
NEW MEXICO 3.42% $95,583,588 -4.02% $2,797,537,259 -0.43%
NEW YORK 3.09% $791,813,265 -4.45% $25,646,084,767 -0.47%
NORTH CAROLINA 3.25% $585,112,022 0.41% $17,981,338,053 0.85%
NORTH DAKOTA 0.25% $2,255,111 9.01% $920,420,165 2.85%
OHIO 10.76% $820,402,964 6.22% $7,623,299,230 -1.12%
OKLAHOMA 4.00% $147,994,518 -0.34% $3,700,534,038 -2.70%
OREGON 6.09% $299,522,061 -3.74% $4,921,402,657 0.35%
PENNSYLVANIA 10.39% $1,454,197,743 4.08% $13,993,155,693 -1.90%
RHODE ISLAND 4.77% $42,898,526 3.62% $898,670,562 -0.99%
SOUTH CAROLINA 14.36% $415,619,963 -11.17% $2,894,116,246 -7.00%
SOUTH DAKOTA 10.09% $80,678,900 -17.10% $799,753,907 -5.33%
TENNESSEE 15.90% $750,770,812 -11.27% $4,721,643,906 -7.98%
TEXAS 6.53% $1,409,342,739 -18.46% $21,567,864,903 -7.33%
UTAH 7.30% $293,711,631 16.22% $4,025,325,046 -6.97%
VERMONT 6.86% $50,769,268 -21.63% $739,965,247 -3.25%
VIRGINIA 1.46% $442,159,633 -1.04% $30,217,860,004 -3.15%
WASHINGTON 2.57% $299,426,323 -2.87% $11,649,878,216 6.44%
WEST VIRGINIA 9.13% $116,641,898 -28.33% $1,277,217,164 -4.50%
WISCONSIN 27.60% $1,436,662,126 29.14% $5,204,796,978 0.77%
WYOMING 15.07% $75,040,861 -3.09% $498,066,862 -8.56%

TOTAL VALUE 5.78% $20,255,395,638 -5.38% $350,555,292,431 -4.12%
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CORPORATE CRED
IT UN

ION
S

CORPORATE CREDIT UNION CONTACT INFORMATION

ALLOYA CORPORATE FEDERAL 
CREDIT UNION 
Todd Adams, CEO

184 Suman Blvd., Ste. 400

Naperville, IL 60563

P: (800) 342-4328

Toll Free: (800) 782-2431

F: (630) 276-2626
www.alloyacorp.org

CATALYST CORPORATE 
FEDERAL CREDIT UNION
Bruce Fox, President/CEO

6801 Parkwood Blvd.

Plano, TX 75024-7198

P: (214) 703-7500

Toll Free: (800) 442-5763

F: (214) 703-7906
www.catalystcorp.org

CORPORATE AMERICA CREDIT UNION
Pete Pritts, President/CEO

4365 Crescent Rd.

Irondale, AL 35210-1774

P: (205) 313-4300 

Toll Free: (800) 292-6242 

F: (205) 313-3260
www.corpam.org

CORPORATE CENTRAL CREDIT UNION
Christopher Felton, President/CEO

6262 S. Lowell Pl.

Muskego, WI 53150-3062

P: (414) 425-5555 

Toll Free: (800) 242-4747 

F: (414) 427-3700
www.corpcu.com

CORPORATE ONE FEDERAL CREDIT UNION
Melissa Ashley, President/CEO

8700 Orion Pl.

Columbus, OH 43240-2078 

P: (614) 825-9200 

Toll Free: (866) 692-6771 

F: (614) 825-9201
www.corporateone.coop

EASTERN CORPORATE FEDERAL 
CREDIT UNION (EASCORP)
Jane C. Melchionda, President/CEO

35 Corporate Dr., Ste. 300

Burlington, MA 01803-4223 

P: (781) 933-9950 

Toll Free: (800) 428-1144 

F: (781) 505-9824
www.eascorp.org

VIZO FINANCIAL CORPORATE 
CREDIT UNION
David W. Brehmer, President  

Jay Murray, CEO

7900 Triad Center Dr., Ste. 410,

Greensboro, NC 27409-9088 

P: (336) 299-6286 

Toll Free: (800) 585-4317 

F: (336) 299-7842
www.vfccu.org

MILLENNIUM CORPORATE CREDIT UNION
Larry Eisenhauer, President/CEO

8615 W. Frazier Ln.

Wichita, KS 67212-3645

P: (316) 721-2600 

Toll Free: (800) 721-2677 

F: (316) 722-2025
www.millenniumcorporate.org

LOUISIANA CORPORATE CREDIT UNION
David Savoie, President/CEO

3500 N. Causeway Blvd., Ste. 1510

Metairie, LA 70002-3526 

P: (504) 838-8250 

Toll Free: (800) 421-7030 

F: (504) 838-8822
www.lacorp.com

TRICORP FEDERAL CREDIT UNION
Stephen A. Roy, President/CEO

2 Ledgeview Dr. 

Westbrook, ME 04092-3939

P: (207) 761-0774 

Toll Free: (800) 346-1936 

F: (207) 761-0873 
www.tricorp.org

VOLUNTEER CORPORATE CREDIT UNION 
Jeffrey W. Merry, President/CEO 

2460 Atrium Way

Nashville, TN 37214-5102

P: (615) 232-7900 

Toll Free: (800) 470-3444 

F: (615) 232-7999
www.volcorp.org
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LEADERS IN CUSO INVESTMENTS/LOANS
FOR U.S. CREDIT UNIONS | DATA AS OF 12.31.18

CUSOs

Rk. Name St.
Investments & Loans  

In CUSOs
Investments  

In CUSOs
Loans  

To CUSOs
Total 

Assets

1 STATE EMPLOYEES' NC $332,300,165 $332,300,165 $0 $38,812,319,461
2 BETHPAGE NY $257,309,206 $189,009,206 $68,300,000 $8,400,746,931
3 UNIVERSITY OF IOWA COMMUNITY IA $124,160,848 $4,160,848 $120,000,000 $5,377,351,126
4 NAVY VA $101,697,309 $101,697,309 $0 $96,962,446,018
5 SERVICE NH $93,831,104 $629,438 $93,201,666 $3,502,272,800

6 CREDIT UNION OF TEXAS TX $78,157,846 $72,657,346 $5,500,500 $1,417,275,989
7 STATE EMPLOYEES NY $53,956,747 $29,956,747 $24,000,000 $3,755,479,304
8 MERIWEST CA $53,308,781 $31,891,744 $21,417,037 $1,617,798,786
9 WRIGHT-PATT OH $52,192,831 $47,048,549 $5,144,282 $4,429,115,214

10 PENTAGON VA $51,653,528 $51,653,528 $0 $24,484,750,927

11 SUNCOAST FL $50,331,467 $50,331,467 $0 $9,292,179,774
12 SECURITY SERVICE TX $41,232,777 $41,232,777 $0 $9,539,381,253
13 WESCOM CA $40,271,150 $40,271,150 $0 $3,478,388,201
14 EDUCATORS WI $37,481,536 $308,757 $37,172,779 $1,993,670,393
15 ESL NY $36,639,640 $33,339,640 $3,300,000 $6,204,535,651

16 VELOCITY TX $35,472,334 $472,334 $35,000,000 $839,665,434
17 CAP COM NY $35,305,636 $32,805,334 $2,500,302 $1,751,980,469
18 KINECTA CA $31,137,118 $31,137,118 $0 $4,436,242,993
19 DESERT FINANCIAL AZ $29,154,331 $29,154,331 $0 $4,507,980,329
20 BELLCO CO $29,124,963 $12,087,463 $17,037,500 $4,517,595,714

21 NORTHWEST VA $26,517,879 $26,517,879 $0 $3,412,424,286
22 ALLEGACY NC $24,675,609 $24,675,609 $0 $1,470,432,581
23 COMMUNITYAMERICA KS $24,234,636 $14,234,642 $9,999,994 $2,686,627,768
24 SALAL WA $23,874,882 $23,874,882 $0 $656,178,771
25 AFFINITY NJ $23,721,839 $23,721,839 $0 $3,385,817,436

26 RANDOLPH-BROOKS TX $23,198,057 $17,981,390 $5,216,667 $9,275,909,828
27 MAX AL $22,838,955 $1,259,079 $21,579,876 $1,365,063,060
28 ARIZONA AZ $22,048,411 $18,555,099 $3,493,312 $1,602,430,320
29 TEACHERS IN $20,819,927 $20,819,927 $0 $3,171,994,317
30 TRUMARK FINANCIAL PA $20,530,219 $20,530,219 $0 $2,181,521,629

31 SILVER STATE SCHOOLS NV $20,397,953 $10,397,953 $10,000,000 $767,633,250
32 FIRST TECH CA $19,750,178 $19,750,178 $0 $12,179,507,571
33 OREGON COMMUNITY OR $19,343,357 $1,669,996 $17,673,361 $1,708,440,591
34 COMMUNITY CHOICE MI $19,274,401 $15,125,358 $4,149,043 $1,077,155,449
35 AMERICAN HERITAGE PA $18,371,918 $4,618,918 $13,753,000 $2,410,945,481

36 UNITED NATIONS NY $17,628,187 $17,628,187 $0 $5,446,484,924
37 UNIFY FINANCIAL CA $17,258,707 $17,258,707 $0 $3,023,881,938
38 VYSTAR FL $16,258,526 $16,258,526 $0 $8,284,203,778
39 ALOHA PACIFIC HI $15,594,695 $11,594,695 $4,000,000 $868,872,144
40 NASSAU EDUCATORS NY $15,088,996 $2,243,753 $12,845,243 $3,153,658,182

41 HARBORSTONE WA $14,969,707 $3,361,695 $11,608,012 $1,335,183,050
42 KERN SCHOOLS CA $14,916,084 $9,916,084 $5,000,000 $1,547,373,466
43 BECU WA $14,677,780 $14,309,058 $368,722 $19,601,489,460
44 NUSENDA NM $14,437,330 $14,437,330 $0 $2,268,469,950
45 LAKE TRUST MI $14,114,722 $12,576,701 $1,538,021 $1,860,352,441

46 ADVANCIAL TX $13,876,629 $9,876,629 $4,000,000 $1,617,259,288
47 DELTA COMMUNITY GA $13,793,566 $13,793,566 $0 $5,756,302,878
48 BLUE WY $13,730,518 $11,730,518 $2,000,000 $1,060,016,628
49 CANVAS CO $13,421,692 $10,421,692 $3,000,000 $2,432,585,159
50 TECHNOLOGY CA $13,360,323 $13,360,323 $0 $2,735,042,383
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MARK A. TREICHEL, Executive Director 

Office of the Executive Director

P: (703) 518-6320
oedmail@ncua.gov

MICHAEL MCKENNA, General Counsel

Office of the General Counsel

P: (703) 518-6540
ogcmail@ncua.gov

JAMES HAGEN, Inspector General

Office of Inspector General

P: (703) 518-6350
oigmail@ncua.gov

RENDELL L. JONES, Chief Financial Officer

Office of Chief Financial Officer

P: (703) 518-6570
ocfomail@ncua.gov

ROBERT FOSTER, Chief Information Officer

Office of Chief Information Officer

P: (703) 518-6440
ociomail@ncua.gov

SCOTT HUNT, Director

National Examinations and Supervision

P: (703) 518-6640
onesmail@ncua.gov 

KELLY LAY, Director

Office of Business Innovation  

P: (703) 518-6313 
klay@ncua.gov

NATIONAL CREDIT UNION ADMINISTRATION CONTACT INFORMATION

MAIN
1775 Duke St., Alexandria, VA 22314-3428 | P: (703) 518-6300 | www.ncua.gov

Matthew J. Bilouris, Director 

Office of Consumer Protection 

P: (703) 518-1140 
ocpmail@ncua.gov

KELLY GIBBS, Director

Office of Continuity and Security Management 

P: (703) 518-1140 

ocpmail@ncua.gov 

MARTHA NINICHUK, Director

Office of Credit Union Resources 

and Expansion

P: (703) 518-6610
curemail @ncua.gov

LARRY FAZIO, Director

Office of Examination & Insurance

P: (703) 518-6360
eimail@ncua.gov

TOWANDA BROOKS, Director

Office of Human Resources

P: (703) 518-6510
ohrmail@ncua.gov

MONICA HUGHES DAVY, Director

Office of Minority and Women Inclusion

P: (703) 518-1650
omwimail@ncua.gov

EASTERN REGION
JANE WALTERS, Regional Director
1900 Duke St., Ste. 300
Alexandria, VA 22314

P:(703) 519-4600 | | F:(703) 519-4620
EasternMail@ncua.gov

CT, DE, DC, ME, MD, MA, MI, NH, NJ, NY, 
OH, PA, RI, VT, VA, WV

SOUTHERN REGION
KEITH MORTON, Regional Director
4807 Spicewood Springs Rd., Ste. 5200
Austin, TX 78759

P: (512) 342-5600 | | F: (512) 342-5620
SouthernMail@ncua.gov

AL, AR, FL, GA, IN, KT, LA, MS, NC, OK, 
PR, SC, TN, TX, VI

WESTERN REGION
CHERIE FREED, Regional Director
1230 West Washington St., Ste. 301
Tempe, AZ 85281

P: (602) 302-6000 | | F: (602) 302-6024
WesternMail@ncua.gov

AK, AZ, CA, CO, GU, HI, ID, IL, IA, KS, 
MN, MO, MT, NE, NV, NM, ND, OR, SD, 
UT, WA, WI, WY

NCUA PERSONNEL
RODNEY E. HOOD, Chairman

J. OWEN COLE JR., Chief of Staff

J. MARK MCWATTERS, Board Member

TODD M. HARPER, Board Member

P: (703) 518-6300 | | F: (703) 518-6660
boardmail@ncua.gov

NCUA Regions MAP KEY  Eastern Region  Southern Region  Western Region

Eastern Region

Southern Region

Western Region

also includes U.S. 
Virgin Islands and 
Puerto Rico

also includes Guam

Austin

Tempe

Alexandria

RE
G

UL
AT

OR
S
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REG
ULATORS 

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE CREDIT 
UNION SUPERVISORS (NASCUS)
LUCY ITO, PRESIDENT/CEO
1655 North Fort Myer Dr., Ste. 650
Arlington, VA 22209 

P: (703) 528-8351 | F: (703) 528-3248
offices@nascus.org 

www.nascus.org

ALABAMA
SARAH H. MOORE, ADMINISTRATOR
Alabama Credit Union Administration

100 N. Union St., Ste. 650
Montgomery, AL 36104 

P: (334) 353-5770 | F: (334) 353-5795
sarah.moore@acua.alabama.gov 

www.acua.alabama.gov

ALASKA
PATRICE WALSH, ACTING DIRECTOR 
BARBARA REID, LICENSING CHIEF
Division of Banking and Securities

P.O. Box 110807
Juneau, AK 99811

P: (907) 465-2521 | F: (907) 465-1230
dbsc@alaska.gov 

www.commerce.alaska.gov

ARIZONA
BOB CHARLTON, SUPERINTENDENT OF 
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 
MARIE CORRAL, FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 
MANAGER, CREDIT UNION DIVISION
Department of Financial Institutions

100 N. 15th Ave., Ste. 261
Phoenix, AZ 85018

P: (602) 771-2800 | F: (602) 381-1225
tsmull@azdfi.gov 

www.azdfi.gov

ARKANSAS
CANDACE A. FRANKS, BANK COMMISSIONER
JOHN W. AHLEN, IV, DEPUTY BANK 
COMMISSIONER
Arkansas State Bank Department

400 Harden Rd., Ste. 100
Little Rock, AR 72211

P: (501) 324-9019 | F: (501) 324-9028 
asbd@banking.state.ar.us 

www.banking.arkansas.gov

CALIFORNIA
JAN LYNN OWEN, COMMISSIONER OF 
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS OVERSIGHT
CAITLIN SANFORD, DEPUTY COMMISSIONER 
FOR CREDIT UNIONS
Department of Business Oversight

300 S. Spring St., Ste. 15513
Los Angeles, CA 90013

P: (213) 897-2085 | F: (213) 897-8860
ask.dbo@dbo.ca.gov

www.dbo.ca.gov

COLORADO
MARK VALENTE, ACTING COMMISSIONER OF 
FINANCIAL SERVICES
Division of Financial Services

1560 Broadway, Ste. 950
Denver, CO 80202 

P: (303) 894-2336 | F: (303) 894-7886 
dora_financialservices_website@state.co.us

www.dora.state.co.us/financial-services

CONNECTICUT
JORGE PEREZ, COMMISSIONER
MARY ELLEN O’NEILL, DIRECTOR, FINANCIAL 
INSTITUTION DIVISION
Department of Banking

260 Constitution Plaza
Hartford, CT 06103

P: (860) 240-8299 | F: (860) 240-8178 
mary.oneill@ct.gov 

www.ct.gov/dob/site/default.asp 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
STEPHEN C. TAYLOR, COMMISSIONER
Department of Insurance, Securities  
and Banking

1050 1st St., NE, Ste. 801
Washington, DC 20002

P: (202) 727-8000 | F: (202) 535-1196 
disb@dc.gov

www.disb.dc.gov

FLORIDA
RONALD L. RUBIN, COMMISSIONER
PAMELA P. EPTING, DEPUTY COMISSIONER
Office of Financial Regulation

200 E. Gaines St.
Tallahassee, FL 32399

P: (850) 410-9800 | F: (850) 410-9548 
ofr_oig@flofr.com

www.flofr.com

GEORGIA
KEVIN B. HANGLER, COMMISSIONER
STEVE PLEGER, SENIOR DEPUTY 
COMMISSIONER
Department of Banking & Finance

2990 Brandywine Rd., Ste. 200
Atlanta, GA 30341

P: (770) 986-1633 | F: (770) 986-1654/1655 
khagler@dbf.state.ga.us, spleger@dbf.state.
ga.us

www.dbf.georgia.gov

HAWAII
CATHERINE P. AWAKUNI COLÓN, DIRECTOR, 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE AND 
CONSUMER AFFAIRS
Department of Commerce & Consumer Affairs, 
Division of Financial Institutions

335 Merchant St., Rm. 221
Honolulu, HI 96813

P: (808) 586-2820 | F: (808) 586-2818 
dfi@dcca.hawaii.gov 

www.hawaii.gov/dcca/areas/dfi

IDAHO
MARY E. HUGHES, ACTING DIRECTOR
BRAD BERGQUIST, FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 
BUREAU CHIEF
Department of Finance

800 Park Blvd., Ste. 200
Boise, ID 83712

P: (208) 332-8000 | F: (208) 332-8099 
finance@finance.idaho.gov

www.finance.idaho.gov

ILLINOIS
DEBORAH HAGAN, ACTING SECRETARY
Department of Financial and  
Professional Regulation

320 W. Washington, 3rd Floor
Springfield, IL 62786

P: (217) 785-0820 | F: (217) 557-8461 
fpr.creditunion@illinois.gov

www.idfpr.com/dfi/cud/cud_main.asp

INDIANA
GINA WILLIAMS, DEPUTY DIRECTOR
TROY POGUE, SUPERVISOR
Department of Financial Institutions

30 S. Meridian St., Ste. 300
Indianapolis, IN 46204

P: (317) 232-3955 | F: (317) 232-7655 
gwilliams@dfi.in.gov

www.in.gov/dfi

IOWA
KATIE AVERILL, SUPERINTENDENT OF  
CREDIT UNIONS
Iowa Division of Credit Unions

200 E. Grand Ave., Ste. 370
Des Moines, IA 50309

P: (515) 725-0505 | F: (515) 725-0519 
katie.averill@iowa.gov 

creditunions.iowa.gov/

KANSAS
JEREL WRIGHT, ADMINISTRATOR
Department of Credit Unions

700 SW Jackson St., Ste. 803
Topeka, KS 66603

P: (785) 296-3021 | F: (785) 296-6830
kdcu.office@ks.gov

www.kdcu.ks.gov

STATE SUPERVISORS CONTACT INFORMATION
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MICHIGAN
ANITA G. FOX, DIRECTOR OF THE 
DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE AND 
FINANCIAL SERVICES
DENICE SCHULTHEISS, DIRECTOR OF OFFICE 
OF CREDIT UNIONS
Office of Financial and Insurance Regulation

P.O. Box 30220
Lansing, MI 48909

P: (517) 284-8800 | F: (517) 335-0908 
difs-info@michigan.gov

www.michigan.gov/ofir

MINNESOTA
STEVE KELLY, COMMISSIONER OF THE 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

ANNE O’CONNOR, DEPUTY COMMISSIONER
Minnesota Department of Commerce, Financial 
Institutions Division

85 7th Pl., E., Ste. 280
St. Paul, MN 55101

P: (651) 539-1500 | F: (651) 539-8591 
commerce.commissioner@state.mn.us

www.mn.gov/commerce

MISSISSIPPI
CHARLOTTE CORLEY, COMMISSIONER
ROSHUNDA KELLY, DEPUTY COMMISSIONER
Department of Banking and Consumer Finance

P.O. Box 23729
Jackson, MS 39225

P: (601) 321-6901 | F: (601) 321-6933 
charlotte.corley@dbcf.ms.gov

www.dbcf.state.ms.us

MISSOURI
KENNETH J. BONNOT, DIRECTOR
Division of Credit Unions

P.O. Box 1607
Jefferson City, MO 65102

P: (573) 751-3419 | F: (573) 751-6834 
cu@cu.mo.gov

www.cu.mo.gov

MONTANA
MELANIE G. HALL, COMMISSIONER
Division of Banking and Financial Institutions

P.O. Box 200546
Helena, MT 59620

P: (406) 841-2920 | F: (406) 841-2930 
banking@mt.gov 

www.banking.mt.gov

NEBRASKA
MARK QUANDAHL, DIRECTOR

KELLY LAMMERS, DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF 
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
Department of Banking and Finance

1230 O St., Ste. 400
Lincoln, NE 68508

P: (402) 471-2171 | F: (402) 471-3062 
mark.quandahl@nebraska.gov

www.ndbf.ne.gov

NEVADA
GEORGE BURNS, COMMISSIONER 

RICKISHA HIGHTOWER, DEPUTY 
COMMISSIONER
Office of the Commissioner

3300 W. Sahara Ave., Ste. 250
Las Vegas, NV 89102 

P: (702) 486-4120 | F: (702) 486-4563 
fidmaster@fid.state.nv.us

www.fid.state.nv.us

NEW HAMPSHIRE
GERALD LITTLE, COMMISSIONER 

EMELIA GALDIERI, DEPUTY BANK 
COMMISSIONER
New Hampshire Banking Department

53 Regional Dr., Ste. 200
Concord, NH 03301

P: (603) 271-3561 | F: (603) 271-1090 
nhbd@banking.state.nh.us

www.nh.gov/banking

NEW JERSEY
MARLENE CARIDE, COMMISSIONER
Department of Banking and Insurance

P.O. Box 325, 20 W. State St.
Trenton, NJ 08625

P: (609) 292-5360 | F: (973) 648-5461 
commissioner@dobi.state.nj.us

www.state.nj.us/dobi

NEW MEXICO
DAVID GEE, CREDIT UNION ADMINISTRATOR
Financial Institutions Division

2550 Cerillos Rd., 3rd Fl.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

P: (505) 476-4500 | F: (505) 476-4670 
david.gee@state.nm.us

www.rld.state.nm.us/financialinstitutions/

NEW YORK
LINDA A. LACEWELL, SUPERINTENDENT OF 
FINANCIAL SERVCIES 
New York State Department of  
Financial Services

1 State St.
New York, NY 10004

P: (212) 480-6400 | F: (212) 709-1524 
comments@dfs.ny.gov

www.dfs.ny.gov

NORTH CAROLINA
ROSE H. CONNER, ADMINISTRATOR
Credit Union Division

205 W. Millbrook Rd., Ste. 105
Raleigh, NC 27609

P: (919) 571-4888 | F: (919) 420-7919 
rconner@nccud.org

www.nccud.org

KENTUCKY
CHARLES A. VICE, COMMISSIONER
KEVIN MAGUIRE, CREDIT UNION BRANCH 
MANAGER
Department of Financial Institutions

1025 Capital Center Dr., Ste. 200
Frankfort, KY 40601 

P: (502) 573-3390 | F: (502) 573-8787
kfi@ky.gov 

www.kfi.ky.gov

LOUISIANA
JOHN P. DUCREST, COMMISSIONER
SIDNEY SEYMOUR, CHIEF EXAMINER
Office of Financial Institutions

P.O. Box 94095
Baton Rouge, LA 70804

P: (225) 925-4660 | F: (225) 925-4548 
ofila@ofi.la.gov

www.ofi.state.la.us

MAINE
LLOYD P. LAFOUNTAIN III, SUPERINTENDENT 
OF THE BUREAU OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
Department of Professional & Financial 
Regulation, Bureau of Financial Institutions

36 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333

P: (207) 624-8570 | F: (207) 624-8590 
bfi.info@maine.gov 

www.maine.gov/pfr/financialinstitutions

MARYLAND
ANTONIO P. SALAZAR, COMMISSIONER
JOSEPH ROONEY, ASSISTANT 
COMMISSIONER, ADMINISTRATION
Office of the Commissioner of  
Financial Regulation

500 N. Calvert St., Ste. 402
Baltimore, MD 21202

P: (410) 230-6100 | F: (410) 333-0475 
joseph.rooney@maryland.gov

www.dllr.state.md.us/finance 

MASSACHUSETTS
TERRENCE A. MCGINNIS, COMMISSIONER
JAY P. BIENVENU, DEPUTY COMMISSIONER, 
FINANCIAL INSTITUTION SUPERVISION
Massachusetts Division of Bank

1000 Washington St., 10th Fl.
Boston, MA 02118

P: (617) 956-1500 | F: (617) 956-1599 
terrence.mcginnis@state.ma.us

www.mass.gov/dob
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NORTH DAKOTA
LISE KRUSE, COMMISSIONER 
Department of Financial Institutions

2000 Schafer St., Ste. G
Bismarck, ND 58501 

P: (701) 328-9933 | F: (701) 328-9955 
dfi@nd.gov 

www.state.nd.us/dfi

OHIO
KEVIN R. ALLARD, SUPERINTENDENT 
ROBERT RUTKOWSKI, DEPUTY 
SUPERINTENDENT
Department of Commerce, Division of  
Financial Institutions

77 S. High St., 21st Fl.
Columbus, OH 43215

P: (614) 728-8400 | F: (614) 728-9029 
web.dfi@com.ohio.gov 

www.com.ohio.gov/fiin/

OKLAHOMA
MICK THOMPSON, COMMISSIONER 
DUDLEY GILBERT, DEPUTY COMMISSIONER
Oklahoma State Banking Department

2900 N. Lincoln Blvd.
Oklahoma City, OK 73105

P: (405) 521-2782 | F: (405) 522-2993 
mick.thompson@banking.ok.gov

www.ok.gov/banking/

OREGON
JANET POWELL, SUPERVISING EXAMINER 
FOR CREDIT UNIONS
Department of Consumer and Business 
Services, Division of Finance and Corporate 
Securities

350 Winter St., NE, Room 410
Salem, OR 97301

P: (503) 947-7980 | F: (503) 378-4351 
dcbs.dfcsmail@state.or.us

www.dfr.oregon.gov

PENNSYLVANIA
ROBIN L. WIESSMANN, SECRETARY OF 
BANKING AND SECURITIES
Pennsylvania Department of Banking

17 N. 2nd St., 13th Fl.
Harrisburg, PA 17101

P: (717) 787-7333 | F: (717) 787-8773 
tblase@pa.gov

www.dobs.pa.gov

PUERTO RICO
GEORGE JOYNER, COMISSIONER 
Office of the Commissioner of Financial 
Institutions of Puerto Rico

P.O. Box 11855
San Juan, PR 00919

P: (787) 622-0957 | F: (787) 622-0979 
samuelr@ocif.pr.gov

www.ocif.gobierno.pr

RHODE ISLAND
LIZ TANNER, DIRECTOR
BRIAN J. RIGGS, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 
FINANCIAL & CONTRACT MANAGEMENT
Department of Business Regulation, Banking 
Regulation Division

1511 Pontiac Ave.
Cranston, RI 02920 

P: (401) 462-9500 | F: (401) 462-9532 
dbr.bankinquiry@dbr.ri.gov

www.dbr.state.ri.us

SOUTH CAROLINA
RICHARD H. GREEN, COMMISSIONER  
OF BANKING
KATHY L. BICKHAM, ASSISTANT 
COMMISSIONER OF BANKING
State Board of Financial Institutions

1205 Pendleton St., Ste. 305
Columbia, SC 29201 

P: (803) 734-2001 | F: (803) 734-2013 
contact@banking.sc.gov

www.banking.sc.gov

TENNESSEE
GREG GONZALES, COMMISSIONER OF 
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
TINA G. MILLER, ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER 
Department of Financial Institutions

Tennessee Tower, 26th Fl. 
312 Rosa L. Parks Ave.
Nashville, TN 37243

P: (615) 741-2236 | F: (615) 741-2883 
TDFI.Contact@tn.gov

www.tennessee.gov/tdfi/

TEXAS
HAROLD E. FEENEY, COMMISSIONER
Credit Union Department

914 E. Anderson Ln.
Austin, TX 78752

P: (512) 837-9236 | F: (512) 832-0278 
cudmail@cud.texas.gov

www.cud.texas.gov

UTAH
G. EDWARD LEARY, COMMISSIONER 
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 
RILEY J. BERGSTEDT, SUPERVISOR OF 
CREDIT UNIONS
Department of Financial Institutions

P.O. Box 146800
Salt Lake City, UT 84114 

P: (801) 538-8830 | F: (801) 538-8894 
dfi@utah.gov

www.dfi.utah.gov

STATE SUPERVISORS CONTACT INFORMATION

VERMONT
MICHAEL PIECIAK, COMMISSIONER  
OF BANKING
MOLLY DILLON, DEPUTY COMMISSIONER
Department of Financial Regulation

89 Main St.
Montpelier, VT 05620-3101 

P: (802) 828-3301 | F: (802) 828-1477 
dfr.bnkconsumer@state.vt.us

www.dfr.vermont.gov

VIRGINIA
E. JOSEPH FACE, JR., COMMISSIONER 
ROBERT W. HUGHES, DEPUTY 
COMMISSIONER, DEPOSITORY SUPERVISION
State Corporation Commission, Bureau of 
Financial Institutions

P.O. Box 640
Richmond, VA 23218

P: (804) 371-9657 | F: (804) 371-9416 
bfiquestions@scc.virginia.gov 

www.scc.virginia.gov/bfi/

WASHINGTON
GLORIA PAPIEZ, AGENCY DIRECTOR
AMY HUNTER, DIRECTOR OF CREDIT UNIONS
Department of Financial Institutions, Division  
of Credit Unions

P.O. Box 41200
Olympia, WA 98504

P: (360) 902-8701 | F: (360) 704-6778 
dcu@dfi.wa.gov

www.dfi.wa.gov/credit-unions

WEST VIRGINIA
DAWN E. HOLSTEIN, COMMISSIONER
MARTIN GRIMM, DIRECTOR OF DEPOSITORY 
INSTITUTIONS
West Virginia Division of Financial Institutions

900 Pennsylvania Ave., Ste. 306
Charleston, WV 25302

P: (304) 558-2294 | F: (304) 558-0442
dholstein@wvdob.org

www.dfi.wv.gov

WISCONSIN
KIM SANTOS, DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF  
CREDIT UNIONS
Office of Credit Unions

4822 Madison Yards Way, North Tower
Madison, WI 53705

P: (608) 261-9543 | F: (608) 267-0479 
dfisecretary@wisconsin.gov

www.wdfi.org/fi/cu/
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CREDIT UNION LEAGUE OF CONNECTICUT
JILL NOWACKI, PRESIDENT/CEO
1064 E. Main St., Ste. 201 
Meriden, CT 06450
P: (203) 265-5657 | F: (203) 284-8194 
www.culct.coop

CREDIT UNION ASSN. OF THE DAKOTAS
* REPRESENTS NORTH DAKOTA AND 
SOUTH DAKOTA CREDIT UNIONS.

JEFF OLSEN, PRESIDENT/CEO
2005 N. Kavaney Dr. 
Bismarck, ND 58501 
P: (701) 258-5760 | F: (701) 258-7794 
www.cuad.coop

GEORGIA CREDIT UNION AFFILIATES
MICHAEL J. MERCER, PRESIDENT/CEO
6705 Sugarloaf Pkwy., Ste. 200 
Duluth, GA 30097
P: (770) 476-9625 | F: (770) 497-9534 
www.gcua.org

ALASKA CREDIT UNION LEAGUE
DAN MCCUE, PRESIDENT/CHAIR
P.O. Box 196613 
Anchorage, AK 99519
P: (907) 786-2807
www.alaskacreditunions.org

CALIFORNIA AND NEVADA 
CREDIT UNION LEAGUES
DIANA DYKSTRA, PRESIDENT/CEO
2855 E. Guasti Rd., Ste. 600 
Ontario, CA 91761
P: (909) 212-6000 | F: (909) 390-3085
www.ccul.org

CAROLINAS CREDIT UNION LEAGUE *
* REPRESENTS NORTH CAROLINA AND 
SOUTH CAROLINA CREDIT UNIONS.

DAN SCHLINE, PRESIDENT/CEO
1000 Saint Albans Dr., Ste. 325 
Raleigh, NC 27609
P: (800) 822-8859 | F: (800) 525-7087 
www.carolinasleague.org

COOPERATIVE CREDIT UNION ASSN.*
*REPRESENTS MASSACHUSETTS, 
NEW HAMPSHIRE, RHODE ISLAND, 
AND DELAWARE CREDIT UNIONS.

RONALD MCLEAN, PRESIDENT/CEO
845 Donald Lynch Blvd. 
Marlborough, MA 01752
P: (508) 481-6755 | F: (508) 481-3586 
www.ccuassociation.org

CORNERSTONE CREDIT UNION LEAGUE
*REPRESENTS ARKANSAS, OKLAHOMA, 
AND TEXAS CREDIT UNIONS.

CAROLINE WILLARD, PRESIDENT/CEO
6801 Parkwood Blvd., Ste. 300 
Plano, TX 75024
P: (800) 442-5762
www.cornerstoneleague.coop

MULTI-STATE CREDIT UNION LEAGUES AND ASSOCIATIONS

CALIFORNIA AND NEVADA CREDIT UNION LEAGUE
CAROLINAS CU LEAGUE: NORTH CAROLINA & SOUTH CAROLINA
COOPERATIVE CREDIT UNION ASSOCIATION: MASSACHUSETTS, 
NEW HAMPSHIRE, RHODE ISLAND, & DELAWARE 
CORNERSTONE CREDIT UNION LEAGUE: ARKANSAS, OKALAHOMA, & TEXAS
CU ASSOCIATION OF THE DAKOTAS: NORTH DAKOTA & SOUTH DAKOTA

HEARTLAND CREDIT UNION ASSOCIATION: KANSAS & MISSOURI
LEAGUE OF SOUTHEASTERN CUS & AFFILIATES: ALABAMA & FLORIDA
MARYLAND & DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CU ASSOCIATION
MOUNTAIN WEST CU ASSOCATION: ARIZONA, COLORADO, & WYOMING
NORTHWEST CU ASSOCATION: OREGON, WASHINGTON, & IDAHO
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HAWAII CREDIT UNION LEAGUE
DENNIS TANIMOTO, PRESIDENT/CEO
1654 S. King St. 
Honolulu, HI 96826
P:(808) 941-0556 | F: (808) 945-0019 
www.hcul.org

ILLINOIS CREDIT UNION LEAGUE
TOM KANE, PRESIDENT/CEO
1807 W. Diehl Rd. 
Naperville, IL 60566
P: (630) 983-3400 | F: (630) 983-4284 
www.iculeague.org

INDIANA CREDIT UNION LEAGUE
JOHN MCKENZIE, PRESIDENT/CEO
5975 Castle Creek Pkwy. N Dr., Ste. 300 
Indianapolis, IN 46250
P: (317) 594-5300 
www.icul.org

IOWA CREDIT UNION LEAGUE
MURRAY WILLIAMS, PRESIDENT/CEO
7745 Office Plaza Dr., N  
West Des Moines, IA 50266
P: (800) 860-6180 | F: (515) 221-3010 
www.iowacreditunions.com

HEARTLAND CREDIT UNION ASSN.*
* REPRESENTS KANSAS AND 
MISSOURI CREDIT UNIONS.

BRAD DOUGLAS, PRESIDENT/CEO
6800 College Blvd. 
Overland Park, KS 66211
P: (913) 297-2480 | F: (913) 217-7624 
www.heartlandcua.org

KENTUCKY CREDIT UNION LEAGUE
DEBBIE PAINTER, PRESIDENT/CEO
5111 Commerce Corssings Dr., Ste. 210 
Louisville, KY 40218
P: (502) 459-8023 | F: (502) 459-0189 
www.kycul.org 

LEAGUE OF SOUTHEASTERN CREDIT 
UNIONS & AFFILIATES *
* REPRESENTS ALABAMA AND 
FLORIDA CREDIT UNIONS.

PATRICK LA PINE, PRESIDENT/CEO
22 Inverness Center Pkwy., Ste. 200 
Birmingham, AL 35242
P: (866) 231-0545 | F: (205) 991-2576
www.lscu.coop

LOUISIANA CREDIT UNION LEAGUE
BOB GALLMAN, PRESIDENT/CEO
824 Elmwood Park Blvd., Ste. 200 
Harahan, LA 70123
P: (800) 452-7221 | F: (504) 736-3677 
www.lcul.com

MAINE CREDIT UNION LEAGUE
TODD MASON, PRESIDENT/CEO
P.O. Box 1236 
Portland, ME 04104
P: (207) 773-5671 | F: (207) 773-0957 
www.mainecul.org

MARYLAND & DISTRICT OF 
COLUMBIA CREDIT UNION ASSN.
JOHN BRATSAKIS, PRESIDENT/CEO
8975 Guilford Rd., Ste. 190 
Columbia, MD 21046
P: (800) 492-4206 | F: (410) 290-7832 
www.mddccua.org

MICHIGAN CREDIT UNION LEAGUE
DAVE ADAMS, PRESIDENT/CEO
110 W. Michigan Ave., 4th Fl. 
Lansing, MI 48933
P: (800) 262-6285 | F: (517) 482-3762 
www.mcul.org

MINNESOTA CREDIT UNION NETWORK
MARK CUMMINS, PRESIDENT/CEO
555 Wabasha St. N., Ste. 200 
St. Paul, MN 55102
P: (651) 288-5170 | F: (651) 288-5171 
www.mncun.org

MISSISSIPPI CREDIT UNION ASSN.
CHARLES ELLIOTT, JR., PRESIDENT/CEO
1400 Lakeover Rd., Ste. 200 
Jackson, MS 39213
P: (601) 981-4552 | F: (601) 981-4564 
www.mscua.com

MONTANA CREDIT UNION NETWORK
TRACIE KENYON, PRESIDENT/CEO
101 N. Rodney 
Helena, MT 59601
P: (406) 442-9081 | F: (406) 442-9085 
www.mcun.coop

MOUNTAIN WEST CREDIT UNION ASSN. 
* REPRESENTS ARIZONA, COLORADO, 
AND WYOMING CREDIT UNIONS.

SCOTT EARL, PRESIDENT/CEO
1009 Grant St. 
Denver, CO 80203
P: (720) 479-3200 | F: (720) 479-3423 
www.mwcua.com

NEBRASKA CREDIT UNION LEAGUE 
SCOTT SULLIVAN, PRESIDENT/CEO
P.O. Box 45526 
Omaha, NE 68145
P: (402) 333-9331 | F: (402) 333-9431 
www.nebrcul.org

NEW JERSEY CREDIT UNION LEAGUE
DAVID FRANKIL, PRESIDENT/CEO
299 Ward St. 
Hightstown, NJ 08520
P: (800) 792-8861
www.njcul.org

CREDIT UNION ASSN. OF NEW MEXICO
PAUL B. STULL, PRESIDENT/CEO
4200 Wolcott Ave. NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87109
P: (505) 298-9899 | F: (505) 298-0162 
www.cuanm.org

NEW YORK CREDIT UNION ASSN.
WILLIAM J. MELLIN, PRESIDENT/CEO
P.O. Box 15118 
Albany, NY 12212
P: (800) 342-9835 | F: (518) 437-8284
www.nycua.org

NORTHWEST CREDIT UNION ASSN.* 
* REPRESENTS IDAHO, OREGON, AND 
WASHINGTON CREDIT UNIONS.

TROY STANG, PRESIDENT/CEO
13221 SW 68th Pkwy., Ste. 400 
Tigard, OR 97223
P: (800) 995-9064 | F: (877) 928-6397
www.nwcua.org

OHIO CREDIT UNION LEAGUE
PAUL MERCER, PRESIDENT/CEO
10 W. Broad St., Ste. 1100 
Columbus, OH 43215
P: (614) 336-2894 | F: (614) 336-2895 
www.ohiocreditunions.org

PENNSYLVANIA CREDIT UNION ASSN.
PATRICK CONWAY, PRESIDENT/CEO
4309 N. Front St. 
Harrisburg, PA 17110
P: (717) 234-3156 | F: (717) 234-2695 
www.pcua.org

TENNESSEE CREDIT UNION LEAGUE
FRED ROBINSON, PRESIDENT/CEO
P.O. Box 21550 
Chattanooga, TN 37424
P: (423) 899-2425 | F: (423) 899-8726 
www.yourleague.org

UTAH’S CREDIT UNIONS
SCOTT SIMPSON, PRESIDENT/CEO
455 E. 500 St., Ste. 400 
Salt Lake City, UT 84111
P: (801) 972-3400 | F: (801) 975-9301 
www.utahscreditunions.org

ASSN. OF VERMONT CREDIT UNIONS
JOSEPH G. BERGERON, PRESIDENT/CEO
401 Water Tower Cir., Ste. 301 
Colchester, VT 05446
P: (802) 863-7848 | F: (802) 864-4391
vermontcreditunions.coop

VIRGINIA CREDIT UNION LEAGUE
RICK PILLOW, PRESIDENT/CEO
P.O. Box 11469 
Lynchburg, VA 24506
P: (434) 237-9600 | F: (434) 239-8148 
www.vacul.org

WEST VIRGINIA CREDIT UNION LEAGUE
KENNETH WATTS, PRESIDENT/CEO
411 Cedar Grove Rd. 
Parkersburg, WV 26104
P: (304) 485-4521 | F: (304) 485-0573 
www.wvcul.org

WISCONSIN CREDIT UNION LEAGUE
BRETT THOMPSON, PRESIDENT/CEO
1 E. Main St., Ste. 101 
Madison, WI 53703
P: (608) 640-4040 | F: (608) 250-2606 
www.theleague.coop

STATE LEAGUES AND ASSOCIATIONS CONTACT INFORMATION
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AFRICAN-AMERICAN CREDIT 
UNION COALITION (AACUC)
RENEE SATTIEWHITE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
P.O. Box 392136 
Snellville, GA 30039 

P: (866) 782-2282
info@aacuc.org

www.aacuc.org

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION CREDIT 
UNION LEAGUES (AACUL)
BRAD MILLER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
99 M St., SE, Ste. 300 
Washington DC 20003

P: (202) 508-3628
bmiller@cuna.coop 

www.aacul.org

AMERICAN CREDIT 
UNION MORTGAGE 
ASSOCIATION (ACUMA)
BOB DORSA, PRESIDENT
P.O. Box 400955 
Las Vegas, NV 89140 

P: (877) 442-2862
bob.dorsa@acuma.org

www.acuma.org

ASSOCIATION OF CREDIT UNION 
INTERNAL AUDITORS (ACUIA)
JOHN GALLAGHER, CHAIR
332 Commerce St., Ste. 100 
Alexandria, VA 22314

P: (703) 688-2284 
acuia@acuia.org.

www.acuia.org

COMBINED COUNCIL 
OF AMERICA’S CREDIT 
UNIONS (CCACU)
4069 Brockton Manor N. Dr. 
Greenwood, IN 46143

P:(317) 439-4614 
info@ccacu.com 

www.ccacu.com

CREDIT UNION EXECUTIVES 
SOCIETY (CUES)
JOHN PEMBROKE, PRESIDENT/CEO
5510 Research Park Dr. 
Madison, WI 53711 

P: (608) 271-2664 
cues@cues.org 

www.cues.org

CREDIT UNION INFORMATION 
SECURITY PROFESSIONAL 
ASSOCIATION (CUISPA)
KELLY DOWELL, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
1717 W. 6th St., Ste. 112 
Austin, TX 78703

P: (512) 465-9711
inquire@cuispa.org 

www.cuispa.org

CREDIT UNION NATIONAL 
ASSOCIATION (CUNA)
JIM NUSSLE, PRESIDENT/CEO
DC: 99 M St., SE, Ste. 300 
Washington, DC 20003 

P: (202) 638-5777 

Madison: 5710 Mineral Point Rd. 
Madison, WI 53705

P: (608) 231-4000 

www.cuna.org

CUNA CEO COUNCIL
MICHELLE HUNTER, CHAIR
Credit Union of Southern California 
8101 E. Kaiser Blvd., Floor 3 
Anaheim, CA 92808

P: (800) 356-9655, ext. 4047
mhunter@cusocal.org

www.cunacouncils.org

CUNA CFO COUNCIL
STEVEN ARBAUGH, CHAIR
State Employees Credit Union of Maryland 
971 Corporate Blvd. 
Linthicum, MD 21090

P: (800) 356-9655
steve.arbaugh@secumd.com

www.cunacouncils.org

CUNA & ACUIA INTERNAL AUDIT
P: (800) 356-9655, ext. 4249
training@cuna.coop

www.cuna.org/iacs/

CUNA HR & ORGANIZATIONAL 
DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL
CINDY SWIGERT, CHAIR
UVA Community Credit  
3300 Berkmar Dr. 
Charlottesville, VA 22901 

P: (434) 964-2001 
Cindy.swigert@uvacreditunion.org

www.cunacouncils.org

CUNA LENDING COUNCIL
MIKE LONDON, CHAIR
Georgia United Credit Union 
6705 Sugarloaf Pkwy. 
Duluth, GA 30097

P: (800) 356-9655
Michael.London@gucu.org

www.cunacouncils.org

NATIONAL AND REGIONAL ASSOCIATIONS CONTACT INFORMATION

CUNA MARKETING & BUSINESS 
DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL
JASON LINDSTROM, CHAIR
Evergreen Credit Union 
115 Riverside St. 
Portland, ME 04103

P: (800) 356-9655
jlindstrom@egcu.org

www.cunacouncils.org

CUNA OPERATIONS & MEMBER 
EXPERIENCE COUNCIL
HEATHER LALLY-VOIGT, CHAIR
Alliant Credit Union 
11545 W. Touhy Ave. 
Chicago, IL 60666

P: (800) 356-9655
hlally@alliantcreditunion.com

www.cunacouncils.org

CUNA TECHNOLOGY COUNCIL
CHRIS SANEDA, CHAIR
Virginia Credit Union 
P.O. Box 90010 
Richmond, VA 23225

Ph: (804) 327-7339
Christopher.saneda@vacu.org

DEFENSE CREDIT UNION 
COUNCIL (DCUC)
ANTHONY HERNANDEZ, PRESIDENT/CEO
1627 Eye St., NW, Ste. 935 
Washington, DC 20006

P: (202) 734-5007 | F: (202) 821-1329
admin@dcuc.org 

www.dcuc.org

EDUCATION CREDIT UNION 
COUNCIL (ECUC)
JOANNE TODD, CEO
P.O. Box 426 
Corning, NY 14830

P: (855) 888-5851 | F: (866) 861-8132
joannetodd@ecuc.org

www.ecuc.org

MARKETING ASSOCIATION 
OF CREDIT UNIONS (MAC)
AMBER FIELDER, CHAIR
UNIFY Financial Credit Union 
1899 Western Way 
Torrance, CA 90501

P: (408) 531-3100
info@macnetwork.org 

www.macnetwork.org

METROPOLITAN AREA 
CREDIT UNION MANAGEMENT 
ASSOCIATION (MACUMA)
SARA WOOD, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
1300 Piccard Dr., Ste. LL 14 
Rockville, MD 20850

P: (202) 581-6900
operations@macuma.org 

www.macuma.org
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
OF CREDIT UNION 
CHAIRMEN (NACUC)
MARLENE SCHWARTZ, CHAIRMAN
P.O. Box 160 
Del Mar, CA 92014 

P: (888) 987-4247
nacuc@nacuc.org

www.nacuc.org

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
OF CREDIT UNION SERVICE 
ORGANIZATIONS (NACUSO)
JACK M. ANTONINI, PRESIDENT/CEO
3419 Via Lido, PMB #135 
Newport Beach, CA 92663 

P: (888) 462-2870
info@nacuso.org 

www.nacuso.org

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
OF CREDIT UNION 
SUPERVISORY & AUDITING 
COMMITTEES (NACUSAC)
CELESTE SHELTON, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
P.O. Box 160 
Del Mar, CA 92014 

P: (800) 287-5949
nacusac@nacusac.org 

www.nacusac.org

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
OF FEDERAL CREDIT 
UNIONS (NAFCU)
B. DAN BERGER, PRESIDENT/CEO
3138 10th St., N 
Arlington, VA 22201 

P: (703) 842-2215
dberger@nafcu.org

www.nafcu.org

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
OF STATE CREDIT UNION 
SUPERVISORS (NASCUS)
LUCY ITO, PRESIDENT/CEO
1655 N. Fort Meyer Dr., Ste. 650 
Arlington, VA 22209 

P: (703) 528-8351
offices@nascus.org 

www.nascus.org

NATIONAL CREDIT UNION 
FOUNDATION (NCUF)
CHRISTIANE GIGI HYLAND, 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
5710 Mineral Point Rd. 
Madison, WI 53705

P: (800) 356-9655
ghyland@ncuf.coop

www.ncuf.coop

NATIONAL CREDIT 
UNION MANAGEMENT 
ASSOCIATION (NCUMA)
KATHY ANCHORS-BUDD, PRESIDENT/CEO
P.O. Box 333 
Cumming, GA 30028

P: (404) 255-6828 
kanchors@ncuma.com

www.ncuma.com

NATIONAL COUNCIL OF POSTAL 
CREDIT UNIONS (NCPCU)
CELESTE SHELTON, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
P.O. Box 160 
Del Mar, CA 92014 

P: (858) 792-3883
ncpcu@ncpcu.org 

www.ncpcu.org

NATIONAL FEDERATION OF 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
CREDIT UNIONS (NFCDCU)
CATHIE MAHON, PRESIDENT/CEO
39 Broadway, Ste. 2140 
New York, NY 10006

P: (212) 809-1850 | F: (212) 809-3274
cmahon@cdcu.coop

www.cdcu.coop

NATIONAL YOUTH INVOLVEMENT 
BOARD (NYIB)
JEREMY CYBULSKI, CHAIRMAN
Community Choice Credit Union 
31155 Northwestern Hwy 
Farmington Hills, MI 48334

P: (877) 243-2528
contact@NYIB.org

www.nyib.org

UKRAINIAN NATIONAL CREDIT 
UNION ASSOCIATION (UNCUA)
ORYSIA BURDIAK, PRESIDENT
2315 W. Chicago Ave. 
Chicago, IL 60622 

P: (773) 489-6069
uncuausa@gmail.com

www.uncua.com

WORLD COUNCIL OF CREDIT 
UNIONS (WOCCU)
BRIAN BRANCH, PRESIDENT/CEO
5710 Mineral Point Rd. 
Madison, WI 53705 

P: (608) 395-2000
mail@woccu.org 

www.woccu.org

NATIONAL AND REGIONAL ASSOCIATIONS CONTACT INFORMATION
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Payments ▪ Risk Management ▪ Digital Banking ▪ Analytics ▪ Loyalty 
Mobile ▪ 24/7/365 Contact Center ▪ Strategic Consulting 

pscu.com

844.367.7728

Your Possibilities Delivered.TM 

Financial institutions are getting larger. Companies are merging. Technology 

continues to rapidly evolve. But you shouldn’t have to choose between technology 

and service. PSCU delivers the best of both. Our new wave of digital solutions 

makes it easy for members to personalize their experience, while our long-standing 

commitment to putting people first makes it easy to personalize yours. What’s the 

state of your credit union’s solutions and support? Join PSCU today.

State-of-the-Art Technology.
State-of-the-Heart Service.

IN
D

US
TR

Y 
PA

RT
IC

IP
AN

TS




